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Received by OCD: 4/21/2021 3:52:01 PM

Bob Asher

From: Mike Jordan

Sent: Wednesday, March 24, 2021 11:18 AM

To: Bob Asher

Subject: Fwd: Dallas AUE State #3 (IACX Above Ground Riser)
Thanks,

Mike Jordan

Construction Tech IV
Mobil- 575-703-6629
Office- 575-748-4197
Email- Mike_Jordan@eogresources.com

Begin forwarded message:

From: Robert Smyzenski <robertsmyzenski@iacxroswell.com>
Date: March 24, 2021 at 10:08:00 AM MDT

To: Mike Jordan <Mike_Jordan@eogresources.com>

Subject: RE: Dallas AUE State #3 (IACX Above Ground Riser)

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless
you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Hello Bob, that riser is part of IACX Roswell’s active system and needs to remain. Please let me know if
you need any more information.
Thank you

KFbert Smpzenshi

Measurement Supervisor

\ ¥ 4
; ROSWELL
(‘, I,l P

robertsmyzenski@iacxroswell.com| www.iacx.com
6263 North Main St.

Roswell, NM 88201

Cell: 575-626-3256

Office: 575-363-3144

From: Mike Jordan [mailto:Mike_Jordan@eogresources.com]
Sent: Wednesday, March 24, 2021 9:58 AM

To: Robert Smyzenski <robertsmyzenski@iacxroswell.com>
Subject: Fwd: Dallas AUE State #3 (IACX Above Ground Riser)

Hey Robert can yo send bob an email for this well
i
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Thanks,

Mike Jordan

Construction Tech IV

Mobil- 575-703-6629

Office- 575-748-4197

Email- Mike_Jordan®@eogresources.com

Begin forwarded message:

From: Bob Asher <Bob_Asher@eogresources.com>

Date: March 24, 2021 at 8:26:23 AM MDT

To: Mike Jordan <Mike_Jordan@eogresources.com>, Scott Anderson
<Scott_Anderson@eogresources.com>

Cc: Katie Jamison <Katie_Jamison@eogresources.com>

Subject: Dallas AUE State #3 (IACX Above Ground Riser)

Mike,

There is an above ground riser west of the lease road at the Dallas AUE State #3, has
TACX been notified if the riser is to be removed or remain in place and active. If it is
to remain active, I will need an email from IACX stating that for the NMOCD.

Thank you,

Robert Asher

Environmental Supervisor, S & E Department, EOG Resources, Inc. Artesia Division, 104 South Fourth Street,
Artesia, NM 88210, 575-748-4217 (Office), 575-365-4021 (Cell)

EOG Safety Begins with YOUR Safety

(‘Seog resources

From: Mike Jordan <Mike Jordan@eogresources.com>

Sent: Monday, March 22, 2021 1:02 PM

To: Ashley Bravo <Ashley Bravo@eogresources.com>; Bob Asher

<Bob Asher@eogresources.com>; Jeanette Martinez

<Jeanette Martinez2@eogresources.com>; Katie Jamison

<Katie Jamison@eogresources.com>; Lee Richards <Lee Richards@eogresources.com>;
Nick Felix <Nick Felix@eogresources.com>; Scott Anderson

<Scott Anderson@eogresources.com>; Victoria Bush

<Victoria Bush@eogresources.com>

Subject: Dallas AUE State #3

We are finished with the above listed well. It is now good for Katie’s
group to proceed
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Email: Mike Jordan@eogresources.com

Construction Tech IV
Phone: 575-748-4197

Mike Jordan
Cell: 575-703-6629

Thanks,
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District |

1625 N. French Dr., Hobbs, NM 88240
Phone:(575) 393-6161 Fax:(575) 393-0720
District Il

811 S. First St., Artesia, NM 88210
Phone:(575) 748-1283 Fax:(575) 748-9720
District Ill

1000 Rio Brazos Rd., Aztec, NM 87410
Phone:(505) 334-6178 Fax:(505) 334-6170
District IV

1220 S. St Francis Dr., Santa Fe, NM 87505
Phone:(505) 476-3470 Fax:(505) 476-3462

State of New Mexico
Energy, Minerals and Natural Resources
Oil Conservation Division
1220 S. St Francis Dr.
Santa Fe, NM 87505

CONDITIONS OF APPROVAL

) o 5 ~
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CONDITIONS

Action 25047

Operator:

EOG RESOURCES INC P.O. Box 2267

OGRID:
7377

Midland, TX79702

Action Number:

Action Type:

25047 C-103Q

OCD Reviewer

Condition

gcordero

None
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